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Oruwari Mercy

To: ldf@haringey.co.uk 
Subject: Tottenham Area Action Plan ‐ BG2: ‐ 1 Bruce Grove, Tottenham 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2015 17:54:34 +0100 

Dear Sirs. 

Further to my conversation with Mr Neilsen I confirm that this property is occupied by The Howarth 
Timber Group as a Timber & Building Supplies Merchants. The property being held on Lease. 
While noting that the final day for comment on the consultation process (this having only just come to 
Head Office notice) it will be appreciated if you could kindly note Howarth's interest in the site being part 
of BG2 and my contact details as and when there is any further information available. 

Thank you for your helpful advice. 

Regards. 

Michael. 

Michael J. Buswell FRICS 
Group Property Surveyor, 
The Howarth Timber Group Ltd. 
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